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Meffert, Lisa

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Contacts:

Hi Dan.

Meffert, Lisa

Friday, December 11, 2020 12:25 PM

Dan Malone-TA, Androscoggin Valley ATV

Silver, Kimberly

2020 Summer GIA Construction & Grading Account Statements for Androscoggin Valley
ATV

Androscoggin Valley ATV Construction.pdf; Androscoggin Valley ATV Grading.pdf

Daniel Malone - Androscoggin Valley ATV Club

Attached please find statements of the club’s 2020 Summer GIA Construction & Grading Accounts to date. The club
should receive payment shortly for GIA [nvoice #202002121120, if not let me know.

Thank you.
Lisa

Lisa A. Meffert

GIA Program Specialist
NH Bureau of Trails



. FORBUREAU OF TRAILS USE ONLY
GRANT-IN-AID DATE INVOICE#
BILLING FORM
CLUD INFCRMATION VENDOR CODE ENCUMBRANCE NUMBER
lerup vame. . - = = e F_E 1 LR L
ATTGroSTOgYin Vaiey ATV Ciuo 1 T I
W9 ADRESS: = GRANT VALUE BUISNESS OFFICE PAY
PO Box 534
TOWNICITY m
Berlin CHARGED TO:
™ NH = - 03570 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
'
GRANT #: C/C&E 2020-C2  clEck IF CASH ADVANCE REQUEST: MONTH INCURRED:

Groommy & Gradimy remfbarsenment requests most Mciude Tog STeEls ano De received at te Bureau by the TOTh oT The mornhy Tor the
previous month’s work. Reimbursement requests for plowing of approved parking lots must be accompanied by invoices indicating dates
of each plow. Construction and Equipment reimbursement requests must have invoices and proof of payment attached to this form.
All projects and equipment paid for in part by Grant in Aid is subject to audit.
NATF PROIFNTENFRCRIPTION (OF WORK-MATFRIAL S USFNFOLBMENT CORTIRATF QLUANTITY CHARGF TO GlA

| 9/26/20 180 loads of aravel delivered to Jericho MT State | $275.00 | 80.000 | $22.000.00 |
8/4/20 White MT Lumber - wood for bridge repair $453.38 | 1.000 $453.38
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
£0.00
g nn
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
l $0.00

——e o
IN ORDER TO RECEIVE REIMBURSEMENT - TRAIL ADMINISTRATOR MUST SIGN BELOW CLUB TOTALS 81.0000 $22,453-38

prnnave: Dgniel E. Malone AR inl el

SIGN: @ § M“\

TRAIL AD TOR -~ SIGNED UNDER PENALITY OF PERJURY [

REC Stato of New Hampshire - Bepartment of Natural and Cultural Resources - Division of Parks and Recreation
E [: 0 8 ZOZD Bureau of Trails 172 Pembroke Road Concord NH 03301 (603) 271-3254 FAX (603) 271-3553

DNCR

£408.01 2018 Version



AD Excavating ConsTrucTioNs LLC

159 Jericho Road
Berlin, NH 03570
(603) 752-4205
(603) 723-6305

(603) 723-7901
w AV )Et[/ Pleclr— -
Street Address: QO B 5.3 ¢ T
Clty: / ' l Statec)7 # zip) 35 24
c ) . _ Date Delivered
- Customer’s P.O. Slip ) Terms.
e No 3514 U aepuad 9o
Description Price
\@M«I Mﬁo M Lo TS50,
M S0hud Y 3350 '
m ~
e GL./W.Q, \
“Paid @1 [2034] ook 4E
I 4@‘/ -
) ?0(4 Total Dye: aam <0




30 EAST MILAN ROAD
POST gL A7 —“‘z‘_<e;=¢m5<xg=:am=, o
6037521000 EB_UQQEBE S
CUSTOMER NO: ] PURCHASE 4 CLERK: DATE ITIME;
20 000 - "ORDR# 652703 "NET 10TH P 814120 8:25
20LDTO: sHR TO: TERMiNAL: §57
ANDROSCOGGIN VALLEY ATV CLUB SUCCESS oeuvenvoATe: 8/ 4/20 orosw: 852703
P.0. BOX 534
saLesperson: EK EAMON KELLEY
BERLIN NH 03870 mcNH  NEW HAMSHIRE
INVOICE: K52703
SHIPPED | ORDERED | UM SKU DESCRIPTION LOCATION | _UNITS_|__PRICE _ JPER| EXTENSION
20 20 | PC [2812PT 2X8X12 #1 PRESSURE TREATED SYP | WHO3C 20| 16412 fPC 3224 N
4 4 | pc [a4spT 4X4X3' #1 PRESSURE TREATED GC WH038 8| 14044 PC £6.18 N
1 1 | PC |4416PT 4X4X16'#1 vmemcmm ._.wmz.mo D.O WH03C 1 28.088 /PC 2809 N
sSuB 116’ FOR2,8' WH03C
2 2 | pc [2810pT 2X8X10' #| PRESSURE TREATEDSYP | WHo3C 2| 1330 c 28.60 N
2 2 | PC |288PT 2X8X 8'#1 mwmmmcwm ﬂwma.m_u SYP WHO03C 2 10.133 /PC 2027 N
4 MILES UP SUCCESS RD
/ ICONCRETE BARAKADES
we Yo prc. oy 133
Sou N«W V4 m@ _gra0
TAXABLE 0.00 : SUB-TOTAL 45338
NON-TAXABLE 453.38 YO CAVED: 2408
* AMOUNT CHARGED TO STOREACCOUNT *  453.38 SUB-TOTAL 453.38
TAX AMOUNT 0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT 453.38
xCOVID-19

(RON PAYETTE)

TR ™

" 12491000K52703131001-



0 O S 'y

G RAN T‘I N 'AI D DATE INVOICE#
BILLING FORM
CLUB INFORMATION VENDOR CODE ENCUMBRANCE NUMBER
CLIBNAME: Androscoggin Vally ATV Club
W9 ADRESS: PO BOX 534 GRANT VALUE BUISNESS OFFICE PAY
e Berlin, New Hampshire T

ZIF CODE: TELEPHONE: 010-035- 0750590
03 5 70 _ AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
-]

GRANT # C/G&E 2002-02 cyeck iIF cASH ADVANCE REQUEST: MONTH INCURRED:

Grooming & Grading reimbursement requests must include log sheets and be received at the Bureau by the 10th of the month for the
previous month's work, Reimbursement requests for plowing of approved parking lots must be accompanied by invoices indicating dates
of each plow. Construction and Equlpment reimbursement requests must have Invoices and proof of payment attached to this form,
All projects and equipment pald for in part by Grant In Aid Is subject to audit.

DATE PROJECT#-DESCRIPTION OF WORK-MATERIALS USED-EQUIPMENT COST/RATE QUANTITY CHARGE TO GIA
6/1/20 Success Trail Rock raking $17.15 | 7.300 $125.19
6/5/20 Success Trail - Rock raking $17.15 | 2.600 $44.59
7/3/20 Success Trail - Rock raking $17.15 | 3.200 | $54.88

7/12/20 Success Trail - Rock raking $17.15 | 3.100 $53.16
8/28/20 Jericho - Pipeline Trail $17.15 | 3.500 $60.02
8/30/20 Jericho - Overlook Road $17.15 | 3.800 $65.17
9/4/20 Jericho - LakeLoop Road $17.15 | 2.700 $46.30
9/11/20 Jericho - Lake Loop Road $17.15 | 4.100 $70.31
9/18/20 Jericho - Lake Loop Road $17.15 | 1.800 $30.87
9/25/20 Jericho $17.15 | 3.500 $60.02
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
IN ORDER TO RECEIVE REIMBURSEMENT - TRAIL ADMINISTRATOR MUST SIGN BELOW CLUB TOTALS | 35 600 0|  set0.54
PRINT NAME: D M\\cl £ W . DO NOT WRITE BELOW
- () 5052 — v

L

State of New Hampshire - Department of Natural and Cultural Resources - Division of Parks and Recreation
Bureau of Traile 172 Pembroke Road Concord NH 03301 (603) 271-3254 FAX (603) 271-3553

8408.01 2018 Version





